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Janeese Parker

From: MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 1:38 PM
To: Janeese Parker

Subject: RE: Incomplete 214 Application

Attachments: SAMPLE-Requestinfo.doc; RALEIGH-#142205-v1-V-Point_--
_supplement_to_Attachment_2.DOC
Janeese:

On behalf of V-Point Networks, and in response to your request for further information regarding question 14,
please see the attached Supplement to Attachment 2 of V-Point's Section 214 application.

| hope this is the format you need. Please let me know should you have any further questions.
Do | need to make a formal amendment to the application or is this transmittal sufficient for your purposes?
Thanks very much.

-Marcus

Marcus W. Trathen

Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey & Leonard, LLP
Suite 1600, Wachovia Capitol Center

150 Fayetteville Street

P.O. Box 1800 (zip 27602)

Raleigh, NC 27601

(919) 839-0300, ext. 207 (phone)

(919) 839-0304 (fax)

(336) 232-9207 (desktop fax)
mtrathen@brookspierce.com

In accordance with Treasury regulations, any federal tax
advice provided in this communication may not be used

to avoid any federal tax penalty. Such advice is provided
on the basis and with the intent that the advice may not be
used to avoid any federal tax penalty.

"Janeese Parker" <Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov> To <MTRATHEN@brookspi "
rookspierce.com

cc

10/09/2008 10:52 AM Subject RE: Incomplete 214 Application

10/24/2008



My apology.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov
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From: MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com [mailto:MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 5:06 PM

To: Janeese Parker

Cc: George Li; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: Re: Incomplete 214 Application

Janeese:

Thanks for your email. | have an inquiry out to the client seeking this additional informaton.

Your email references an attachment, but there was nothing attached. Could you resend?
Thanks again.

-Marcus

Marcus W. Trathen

Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey & Leonard, LLP
Suite 1600, Wachovia Capitol Center

150 Fayetteville Street

P.O. Box 1800 (zip 27602)

Raleigh, NC 27601

(919) 839-0300, ext. 207 (phone)

(919) 839-0304 (fax)

(336) 232-9207 (desktop fax)
mtrathen@brookspierce.com

In accordance with Treasury regulations, any federal tax
advice provided in this communication may not be used

to avoid any federal tax penalty. Such advice is provided
on the basis and with the intent that the advice may not be
used to avoid any federal tax penalty.

"Janeese Parker" <Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov>

To <MTRATHEN@BROOKSPIERCE.COM>
10/07/2008 02:48 PM

10/24/2008
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CC " joAnn Sutton” <JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov>, "George Li" <George.Li@fcc.gov>
Subject Incomplete 214 Application

Your application V-Point Networks, LLC, File # ITC-214-20080729-00358 has been reviewed
and to complete the process you need to provide us complete information related to question 14
(ownership information) of YRT2, Inc. and Mid-South Networks, LLC. Although your application
indicates the owners of Mid-South Networks, LLC, it does not provide us all of the information
requested in question 14. Attached is a sample for you to follow to assist in providing all required
information. Please refer to Public Notice DA 08-2173 with assistance in submitting the required
information C.0.B. October 17, 2008; otherwise the application will be dismissed

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: ﬁNQN\, 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

Confidentiality Notice

The information contained in this e-mail transmittal is privileged and confidential intended for the addressee only. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, any disclosure of this information in any way or taking of any action in reliance on

this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the person transmitting the information immediately.

This e-mail message has been scanned and cleared by Neti(y MaiiMarshal

10/24/2008



Janeese Parker
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From: MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 1:38 PM
To: Janeese Parker

Subject: RE: Incomplete 214 Application

Attachments: SAMPLE-Requestinfo.doc; RALEIGH-#142205-v1-V-Point_--
_supplement_to_Attachment_2.DOC

Janeese:

On behalf of V-Point Networks, and in response to your request for further information regarding question 14,

please see the attached Supplement to Attachment 2 of V-Point's Section 214 application.

| hope this is the format you need. Please let me know should you have any further questions.

Do | need to make a formal amendment to the application or is this transmittal sufficient for your purposes?

Thanks very much.

-Marcus

Marcus W. Trathen

Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey & Leonard, LLP
Suite 1600, Wachovia Capitol Center

150 Fayetteville Street

P.O. Box 1800 (zip 27602)

Raleigh, NC 27601

(919) 839-0300, ext. 207 (phone)

(919) 839-0304 (fax)

(336) 232-9207 (desktop fax)
mtrathen@brookspierce.com

In accordance with Treasury regulations, any federal tax
advice provided in this communication may not be used

to avoid any federal tax penalty. Such advice is provided
on the basis and with the intent that the advice may not be
used to avoid any federal tax penalty.

"Janeese Parker" <Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov> To <MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com>
r pierce.

cc

10/09/2008 10:52 AM Subject RE: Incomplete 214 Application

10/20/2008



My apology.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Ja;
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From: MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com [mailto:MTRATHEN@brookspierce.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 5:06 PM

To: Janeese Parker

Cc: George Li; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: Re: Incomplete 214 Application

Janeese:

Thanks for your email. | have an inquiry out to the client seeking this additional informaton.

Your email references an attachment, but there was nothing attached. Could you resend?
Thanks again.

-Marcus

Marcus W. Trathen

Brooks, Pierce, McLendon, Humphrey & Leonard, LLP
Suite 1600, Wachovia Capitol Center

150 Fayetteville Street

P.0O. Box 1800 (zip 27602)

Raleigh, NC 27601

(919) 839-0300, ext. 207 (phone)

(919) 839-0304 (fax)

(336) 232-9207 (desktop fax)
mtrathen@brookspierce.com

In accordance with Treasury regulations, any federal tax
advice provided in this communication may not be used

to avoid any federal tax penalty. Such advice is provided
on the basis and with the intent that the advice may not be
used to avoid any federal tax penalty.

"Janeese Parker" <Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov>

TO «MTRATHEN@BROOKSPIERCE.COM>

10/07/2008 02:48 PM

10/20/2008
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€€ "joAnn Sutton" <JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov>, "George Li" <George.Li@fcc.gov>
Subject Incomplete 214 Application

Your application V-Point Networks, LLC, File # ITC-214-20080729-00358 has been reviewed
and to complete the process you need to provide us complete information related to question 14
(ownership information) of YRT2, Inc. and Mid-South Networks, LLC. Although your application
indicates the owners of Mid-South Networks, LLC, it does not provide us all of the information
requested in question 14. Attached is a sample for you to follow to assist in providing all required
information. Please refer to Public Notice DA 08-2173 with assistance in submitting the required
information C.0.B. October 17, 2008; otherwise the application will be dismissed

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov

Confidentiality Notice

The information contained in this e-mail transmittal is privileged and confidential intended for the addressee only. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended recipient, any disclosure of this information in any way or taking of any action in reliance on

this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the person transmitting the information immediately.

This e-mail message has been scanned and cleared by Neii{) Maiidarshal

10/20/2008



